
PINE COUNTY AGENDA 
MINNEi;SOTA 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Pangerl 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, September 2, 2014, 1:00 p.m. 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 

A) 	 Call meeting to order 

B) Pledge ofAllegiance 

C) Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) Approve Minutes ofAugust 19, 2014 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) Approve Minutes ofAugust 26,2014 Special Meeting Budget Committee Meeting and Summary for 
publication. 

G) Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - August 2014 

H) Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 August, 2014 Disbursements 

Disbursements Journal Report, August 1, 2014 August 31, 2014. 


2. 	 Application for Abatement 
Consider Application for Abatement for Richard and Betty Moncrief, 57395 Keystone Ave., Pine City, 
PID 43.0066.000, payable 2014. 

3. 	 Resolution for Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land 
Consider Resolution 2013-41 for Repurchase ofTax Forfeited Land in Full, Scott Marcotte, PID 
46.5158.000 and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

4. 	 Liquor License 
Consider approval ofKurtz' Muffles on the Lake LLC for On/Off/Sunday liquor license. This was 
previously approved at the August 19, 2014 county board meeting but requires re-approval due to a 
correction to the trade name. 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Pagel 	 September 2, 2014 



5. 	 Tobacco License 
Consider approval of a tobacco license for Halfway Home Saloon, f/k/a Banning Junction, subject to 
final approval ofPine County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney and the State ofMinnesota. 

6. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Consider Application for Exempt Permit for Kerrick Firefighter's Relief Association to conduct 
Minnesota lawful gambling on November 1, 2014 at the Nickerson Bar, 94430 Hwy. 23, Nickerson, 
MN (Nickerson Twp.). 

7. 	 Premises Permit Application and Lease for Lawful Gambling 
Consider Premises Permit Application and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity for Northern Pine 
Riders to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Halfway Home Saloon, 60700 State Hwy. 23, 
Finlayson, MN (Finlayson Twp.). 

8. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Consider approval of full time status for Jennifer Knoll, Office Support Specialist effective September 
10,2014. 

9. 	 Training 
A. 	 Consider approval of Environmental Tech Robert Fischer to attend the Soils Continuing Education 

course September 10,2014 in Chisago City. Cost: $245, which includes materials. No mileage 
expense will be incurred as a county car will be used. All costs are within the 2014 Zoning Office 
budget. 

B. 	 Consider approval of Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder to attend Introduction of Onsite 
Systems course December 8-10, 2014 and Installing Onsite Systems course December 11-12,2014 
in st. Cloud. The courses cost $355 and $260 respectively ($615 total), which include materials. 
No mileage or meal expenses will be incurred. All costs are within the 2014 Zoning Office budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Technology Committee 

Pine County Technology Committee met August 19,2014. Minutes attached. Items are for 

information only. 


2. 	 Ad Hoc Committee - Kanabec County 
Ad Hoc Committee Kanabec County met on August 27, 2014. Discussion. 

3. 	 Withdraw of 2010 Land Sale Parcel 
Consider approval of Resolution 2014-40 to withdraw 2010 land sale parcel #47.0062.000 and 
authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

4. 	 Commissioner Updates 
Rush Lane Task Force (8/21114) 
GPS 45:93 (8/22/14) 
Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board (8/25114) 
ECRDC (8/25/14) 
NLX meeting cancelled 
NE Regional Radio Board Meeting (8/28/14) 
Board of Appeals and Equalization Training (8/28/14) 
Central Minnesota Regional EMS Committee (8/29/14) 
Other 

September 2,2014Page 2Pine County Board a/CommiSSioners 



5. 	 Other 

6. 	 Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change) 
a. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, September 2, 2014,1:00 p.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Facilities Committee, Wednesday, September 3,2014,2014,9:00 a.m., Commissioners' 


Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

c. 	 AMC Fall Policy Conference, September 3 & 4, 2014, Arrowwood Resort, Alexandria, 


Minnesota. 

d. 	 Soil & Water Conservation District, Thursday, September 4,2014,3:00 p.m., Public Health 

Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 
e. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission (ECSWC), Monday, September 8, 2014,9:00 a.m., 

1756 180th
, Mora, Minnesota. 

f. 	 East Central Regional Library Board, Monday, September 8, 2014, 9:30 a.m., City Building, 
Hinckley, Minnesota. 

g. 	 Personnel Committee, Tuesday, September 9,2014,8:00 a.m., (NOTE change in time), 

Commissioners' Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 


h. 	 Budget Committee, Tuesday, September 9, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

1. 	 Central Minnesota Jobs & Training, Friday, September 12,2014,12:15 p.m., Workforce 
Center, 406 E. i h St., Monticello, Minnesota. 

J. 	 Lakes & Pines CAC, Monday, September 15,2014, 10:00 a.m., 1700 Maple Avenue E., Mora, 
Minnesota 

k. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, September 16, 2014, 8:30 a.m., Commissioner Conference 
Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

1. 	 Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, September 16, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

m. 	Pine County Health and Human Services, Tuesday, September 16,2014,1:00 p.m., Board 
Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

7. 	 Adjourn 

September 2,2014Page 3Pine County Board a/Commissioners 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, August 19, 2014, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Acting Chair Steve Chaffee called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners 
Steve Hallan, Mitch Panged, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and 
Acting County Administrator Mark LeBrun. Chair Curt Rossow and County Administrator David 
Minke were absent (excused). 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Acting Chair Chaffee welcomed Mark LeBrun to the meeting as the Acting County Administrator in the 
absence of David Minke. 

Acting Chair Chaffee called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Pangerl acknowledged District 2 County Commissioner candidate Josh Mohr in 
attendance at the board meeting. 

Acting Chair Chaffee requested the following revision be made to the Agenda: 
Addition to Regular Agenda: Discussion of Schrnedeke property. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes ofthe August 5, 2014 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
ECRL Library Board Minutes - June 9, 2014 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. 

General Fund 
Health and Human 
Services Fund 
Road and Bride Fund 

Land Management 
TOTAL (inc non-m 
funds) 

Jul 31,2014 
2,703,601.17 

474,496.28 

7,901,318.05 8,828,215.57 

1,524,926.87 1,035,697.27 
13,882,655.98 14,727,318.49 

926,897.52 

(489,229.60) 
844,662.51 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners August 19,2014 Page 1 of5 



2. 	 Liquor License 
Approve On/Off/Sunday liquor license for Halfway Home Saloon flkla Banning Junction. Subject 
to approval of township, Pine County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney and State ofMinnesota; 
authorize Board Chair to sign. 

3. 	 Liquor Licenses for September 1, 2014-August 31, 2015 
Approve the following yearly liquor licenses expiring August 31, 2014, subject to Pine County 
ordinances and all subject to township, Pine County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney, and State of 
Minnesota approval: 

Wings North--On Sale & Sunday; Tanks Tavem-Cloverdale-- Off Sale, On Sale & Sunday; 
Nickerson Bar & Motel-Off Sale, On Sale & Sunday; Marathon of Beroun-Off Sale; Pine 
City Country Club-On Sale & Sunday; West Beroun Liquor, LLC-OffSale; Kurtz' Muffies 
on the Lake, LLC-OffSale, On Sale & Sunday; Doc's Sports Bar & Grill-Off Sale, On Sale 
& Sunday; Chengwatana Country Club, LLC-Off Sale, On Sale & Sunday; Moose Lake Golf 
Club-On Sale & Sunday; The Tavern in Duquette-Off Sale, On Sale & Sunday; Countryside 
Campground-On Sale, Off Sale & Sunday; Sturgeon Lake Golf Course-On Sale, Off Sale and 
Sunday; and Pokegama Liquors-Off Sale. 

Authorize Board Chair to sign. 

4. 	 Training 
A. 	 Approve Sr. Environmental Tech/Zoning Administrator Edward Melzark to attend the 

MACPZA Annual Conference September 24-26, 2014 in Rochester. Cost: $160 (meals and 
registration) and hotel expenses of$258+tax (3 nights). 

B. 	 Approve Assessor's Office Clerk III Kim Kylander to attend the Summer MAAP workshop 
August 21-22, 2014 in Mankato. Cost: workshop/$75, $ 154+tax for 2 nights lodging, and 
$165.86 mileage expense. 

C. 	 Approve County Recorder/Registrar Tammy Tricas to attend the 2014 Fall Torrens Workshop 
October 22,2014 in st. Cloud. Cost: $35, no mileage expense as county car will be used. 

D. 	 Approve Probation Director Terryl Arola to attend MCA training October 22-24,2014 at 
Grand View Lodge. Cost: conference fee $255; lodging cost: $65.57 per night for two nights 
(double occupancy). Total cost: $386.14. 

5. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Approve full-time status for Eligibility Worker Lori Anderson, effective August 18,2014. 

6. 	 Transfer of Corrections Officers 
Approve promotion ofpart-time Corrections Officer Matthew Seamon to full-time Corrections 
Officer, effective August 24, 2014. Classification to remain as B23 and wage to remain as $16.04 
per hour. 

7. 	 Recognition of Retirement for PERA Eligibility 
Recognition ofretirement (for PERA eligibility) of John Jacobson, Highway Maintenance Worker 
for the Public Works department with over 27 years of service to Pine County, effective August 28, 
2014. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners August 19, 2014 	 Page 2 of5 



REGULAR AGENDA 
A. Schmedeke Property 

County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer stated that at the August 5, 2014 county board meeting 
Resolution 2014-32 was approved. That resolution finalized the tax forfeited land sale list for the 
land sale on September 19,2014 and included property which the county, through special 
legislation, had offered for sale to Eldon and Marjorie Schmedeke, with a August 5, 2014 purchase 
deadline. The Schmedekes did not meet that deadline. Mr. Schmedeke contacted the county 
auditor's office on August 18, 2014 requesting to purchase this property. Clemmer recommends 
the rescinding of Resolution 2014-32 and replacing it with Resolution 2014-31, which excludes the 
land included in the special legislation for sale to Schmedeke". This rescinding/replacement is 
contingent upon the auditor's office receipt of $5,650.82 today. County Attorney John Carlson 
stated if the auditor's office did not receive the funds today, Resolution 2014-32 would be 
automatically vacated and the sale of the land would proceed. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to rescind Resolution 2014-32 and replace it with Resolution 
2014-31, contingent upon the auditor's office receipt of$5,650.82 today. Second by Commissioner 
PangerL Motion carried 4-0. 

1. 	 Facilities Committee Meeting 
The Facilities Committee met August 6, 2014. Commissioner Panger! stated the committee has 
increased the county's building insurance deductible from $2,000 to $5,000, saving the county 
$15,000 annually in premium reduction. Commissioner Pangerl also stated there is no change in 
the status of the lease with the City ofPine City--we are still waiting for a response from the City. 

2. 	 Transportation Committee 
The Transportation Committee met August 7, 2014. The Transportation Committee made the 
following recommendations: 

A. The County Engineer to present to the full board the 2015-2019 Highway Improvement Plan. 
B. 	 County Engineer to bring to the Personnel Committee for discussion the pending retirements 

within the Public Works department. 
C. To proceed with the process of the demolition of the old jail. 

Highway Engineer Mark LeBrun will present the 2015-2019 Highway Improvement Plan later in 
today's board meeting. LeBrun stated a supervisor and highway maintenance worker will be 
retiring this fall. These vacancies will be addressed with the Personnel Committee. Discussion was 
held regarding the demolition of the old jail. LeBrun indicated the building has deteriorated badly 
and in its present state is a serious liability to the county. LeBrun also stated the amount of asbestos 
in the jail is quite extensive and it will be necessary to get a price as to the cost of asbestos 
abatement. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig directing Engineer LeBrun to proceed forward in obtaining a 
price for asbestos abatement and to proceed forward with the demolition of the old jaiL Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

3. 	 Personnel Committee 
Personnel Committee met August 12, 2014 and made the following recommendations: 

Sheriff 
Acknowledge the termination ofprobationary deputy sheriff Brian Butler and approve backfill 
of position, effective July 17,2014. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners August 19,2014 	 Page 3 of5 

http:of$5,650.82
http:5,650.82


Jail 

1. 	 Ap~r~ve the hiring ofone (1) sergeant (bringing sergeant count to six) and backfill of 
posItIon. 

ii. 	 Approve the hiring ofone (1) part-time secretary, 20 hours or less per week, B21 with 
starting wage of$12.39 per hour. 

111. 	 Acknowledge resignation ofCorrections Officer Dan Maish and approval internal 
promotion ofpart-time corrections officer, with backfilL 

Highway 
Approval internal replacement of vacated highway maintenance supervisor. 
Zoning 

Approve the move of the Zoning/Solid Waste Office to the Pine County Courthouse. 
Administrator: 
1. 	 Approve the addition of Section 5.7 "Acting County Administrator" section to the Pine 

County Policies and Procedure Manual. 
ii. 	 Approve the classification and compensation study RFP. 
iii. Approve performance wage increase from $20.43 to $21.25 per hour for IT Supervisor 

Ryan Findell, effective August 5, 2014. 
Commissioner Ludwig provided an overview of the personnel committee meeting, stating that the 
potential move of the Zoning/Solid Waste Office was left to the discretion of the Land Services 
Director and that any move in that office would be for the efficiency of the office. 
Commissioner Hallan also stated that the IT Department will be staffing an employee in Sandstone 
one day per week. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

4. 	 Sub-Grant Agreement 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder stated three additional property owners are interested in 
pursuing the flood buyout program but were not included in the original grant. The original grant 
cannot be amended to include these properties and a new application was submitted for these three 
properties. David Minke must be appointed to be the authorized official to sign the sub-grant 
agreement and any amendments. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve of Resolution 2014-38 authorizing David J. Minke, 
County Administrator to execute and sign sub-grant agreements necessary to implement the 
purchase of additional flood properties and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to 
sign. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

5. 	 Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Plan 
Land Services Director explained the 2014 Aquatic Invasive Species Plan and outlined the project 
that will occur over the Labor Day weekend, which include law enforcement officers and trained 
volunteer educators. 
Motion by Hallan to approve Resolution 2014-39 Adopting the 2014 Aquatic Invasive Species 
Plan. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

6. 	 2015-2019 Highway Improvement Plan 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun explained the 2015-2019 Highway Improvement Plan and various 
county roads and bridges improvements that are included in this $23 million dollar plan over the 
next five years. The first wheelage tax project will take place in 2017. 
Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to approve the 2015-2019 Highway Improvement Plan. Second 
by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board ofCommissioners August 19,2014 	 Page 4 of5 

http:of$12.39


7. Commissioner Update 
Soil & Water District 817/14 meeting- cancelled. 
East Central Solid Waste Commission 8/11/14 meeting: Commissioner Hallan stated the amount 

of garbage in the landfill is up this year. Discussion was held regarding the MPCA permitting 
process. 

East Central Regional Library Board 8/11114 meeting: Commissioner Chaffee stated that voting 
on the budget was to take place, however has been continued to the next meeting due to the 
request of Chisago County. 

Other: Commissioner Hallan commented on County Ditch 2 and a meeting will be scheduled with 
the landowners along the ditch. 

8. 	 Other 

9. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

10. Adjourn 
With no further business, Acting Chair Chaffee adjourned the county board meeting at 11: 17 a.m. 
The next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for September 2, 2014 at 1 :00 p.m. at the 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Steve Chaffee, Acting Chair 	 David J. Minke, Administrator 

Clerk to County Board 
Board ofCommissioners 

Page 5 of5August 19,2014 Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, August 19, 2014, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Acting Chair Steve Chaffee called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners 
Steve Hallan, Mitch Pangerl, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and 
Acting County Administrator Mark LeBrun. Chair Curt Rossow and County Administrator David 
Minke were absent (excused). 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Acting Chair Chaffee welcomed Mark LeBrun to the meeting as the Acting County Administrator in the 
absence ofDavid Minke. 

Acting Chair Chaffee called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the August 5, 2014 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
ECRL Library Board Minutes - June 9, 2014 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Pangerl. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Fund July 31,2013 July 31,2014 Increase(Decrease) 
General Fund 2,143,061.42 2,703,601.17 560,539.75 
Health and Human 
Services Fund 

1,425,549.80 474,496.28 (951,053.52) 

Road and Bride Fund 7,901,318.05 8,828,215.57 926,897.52 

Land Management Fund 1,524,926.87 1,035,697.27 (489,229.60) 
TOTAL (inc non-major 
funds) 

13,882,655.98 14,727,318.49 844,662.51 

Approve On/Off/Sunday liquor license for Halfway Home Saloon f/k/a Banning Junction. Subject 
to approval of township, Pine County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney and State of Minnesota. 

Approve the following yearly liquor licenses expiring August 31, 2014, subject to Pine County 
ordinances and all subject to township, Pine County Sheriff, Pine County Attorney, and State of 

Summary Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners August 19,2014 Page 1 of3 



Minnesota approval: 

Wings North--On Sale & Sunday; Tanks Tavem-Cloverdale-- Off Sale On Sale & Sunday' 
N~ckerson Bar & Motel-Off Sale, On Sale & Sunday; Marathon ofB~oun-OffSale; Pi~e 
CIty Country Club-On Sale & Sunday; West Beroun Liquor, LLC-Off Sale; Kurtz' Muffies 
on the Lake, LLC-OffSale, On Sale & Sunday; Doc's Sports Bar & Grill-Off Sale, On Sale 
& Sunday; Chengwatana Country Club, LLC-Off Sale, On Sale & Sunday; Moose Lake Golf 
Club-On Sale & Sunday; The Tavern in Duquette-Off Sale, On Sale & Sunday; Countryside 
Campground-On Sale, Off Sale & Sunday; Sturgeon Lake Golf Course-On Sale, Off Sale and 
Sunday; and Pokegama Liquors-Off Sale. 

Approve Sr. Environmental Tech/Zoning Administrator Edward Melzark to attend the MACPZA 
Annual Conference. Cost: $418. 

Approve Assessor's Office Clerk III Kim Kylander to attend the Summer MAAP workshop. Cost: 
$395. 

Approve County Recorder/Registrar Tammy Tricas to attend the 2014 Fall Torrens Workshop. 
Cost: $35. 

Approve Probation Director Terryl Arola to attend MCA training. Total cost: $386. 

Approve full-time status for Eligibility Worker Lori Anderson, effective August 18,2014. 

Approve promotion ofpart-time Corrections Officer Matthew Seamon to full-time Corrections 
Officer, effective August 24, 2014. Classification to remain as B23 and wage to remain as $16.04 
per hour. 

Recognition of retirement (for PERA eligibility) of John Jacobson, Highway Maintenance Worker 
for the Public Works department, effective August 28,2014. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to rescind Resolution 2014-32 and replace with Resolution 2014-31, 
contingent upon the auditor's office receipt of$5,650.82 today. Second by Commissioner Panged. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

The Transportation Committee met August 7, 2014. The Transportation Committee made the 
following recommendations: 

A. 	The County Engineer to present to the full board the 2015-2019 Highway Improvement Plan. 
B. 	 County Engineer to bring to the Personnel Committee for discussion the pending retirements 

within the Public Works department. 
C. To proceed with the process ofthe demolition ofthe old jail. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig directing Engineer LeBrun to proceed forward in obtaining a price 
for asbestos abatement and to proceed forward with the demolition of the old jail. Second by 
Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 4-0. 

Personnel Committee met August 12,2014 and made the following recommendations: 
Sheriff 
Acknowledge the termination of probationary deputy sheriff Brian Butler and approve backfill of 
position, effective July 17, 2014. 
Jail 
Approve the hiring ofone sergeant and backfill of position. 

Approve the hiring of one part-time secretary, 20 hours or less per week, B21 with starting wage 

of$12.39 per hour. 


Summary Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners August 19,2014 	 Page 2 of3 

http:of$12.39
http:of$5,650.82


Acknowledge resignation ofCorrections Officer Dan Maish and approval internal promotion of 
part-time corrections officer, with backfill. 

Highway 
Approval internal replacement ofvacated highway maintenance supervisor. 

Zoning 
Approve the move of the Zoning/Solid Waste Office to the Pine County Courthouse. 

Administrator: 
Approve the addition of Section 5.7 "Acting County Administrator" section to the Pine County 
Policies and Procedure Manual. 
Approve the classification and compensation study RFP. 
Approve performance wage increase from $20.43 to $21.25 per hour, effective August 5, 2014 for 
IT Supervisor Ryan Findell. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve of Resolution 2014-38 authorizing David J. Minke, 
County Administrator to execute and sign sub-grant agreements necessary to implement the purchase of 
additional flood properties and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by 
Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Hallan to approve Resolution 2014-39 adopting the 2014 Aquatic Invasive Species Plan. 
Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to approve the 2015-2019 Highway Improvement Plan. Second by 
Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

With no further business, Acting Chair Chaffee adjourned the county board meeting at 11: 17 a.m. The 
next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for September 2, 2014 at 1 :00 p.m. at the Public 
Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Steve Chaffee, Acting David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

The fun text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.rnn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

Summary Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners August 19,2014 Page 3 of3 

http:www.co.pine.rnn.us


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
SPECIAL MEETING - BUDGET COMMITTEE 

Tuesday, August 26, 2014, 9:00 a.m. 
Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, MN 

Acting Chair Steve Chaffee called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners 
Steve Hallan, Mitch Panged, and Matt Ludwig. Chair Curt Rossow was absent (excused). Also 
present were County Administrator David Minke and Human Resources and Payroll Specialist 
Matt Christenson. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Staff presenting requests: County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer, County Attorney John 
Carlson, Probation Director Terryl Arola, Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder, Investigator 
Jeff Nelson, Jail Administrator Rick Boland, Building Superintendent Kevin Newman and Court 
Administrator LuAnn Blegen. 

The county board reviewed the following 2015 budget requests: 
602 Extension Committee 
603 Extension Operations 
601 Soil & Water Conservation District 
607 SWCD Water Plan (Skip Thompson presented the request) 
612 Wetland Expense 
613 Snake River Watershed Board 
41 Auditor 
63 TNT 
71 Elections 
22 Land 
20 Law Library 
91 Attorney 
101 Recorder 
105 Assessor 
107 Planning & Zoning 
391 Solid Waste 
392 SCORE Recycling 
13 Court Administrator 
05 Commissioner 
501 East Central Regional Library 
502 Historical Society (Loretta Swanson, Helen Clark, and ArIa Budd presented the request) 
604 Agricultural Society 
702 HRA 
813 Central Minnesota Initiative Foundation 

Special Meeting-Budget Committee August 26, 2014 Page 1 of2 



At 11 :45 a.m. Acting Chair Chaffee called a recess for lunch. 

The meeting reconvened at 1 :00 p.m. 

The county board continued to review the following 2015 budget requests: 
201 Sheriff Operations 
204 Dispatch 
205 Boat & Water Safety 
206 Snowmobile Safety 
208 A TV Grant 
210 Gun Permits 
211 Sheriffs Chaplains Corp. 
212 Sheriff s Canine 
227 Enhanced 911 
249 Medical Examiner 
251 County Jail 
256 Sentence to Serve 
281 Civil Defense 
61 IT 
62 Central Services 
72 Administrator 
92 Contracted Attorneys (Labor Relations) 
111 Government Buildings 
121 Veteran Services 
605 Economic Development 
255 Probation 

The next budget committee meeting will be September 9,2014 at 9:00 a.m. at the Pine County 
Courthouse. 

With no further business, Acting Chair Chaffee adjourned the meeting at 3: 50 p.m. 

Steve Chaffee, Acting Board Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Special Meeting-Budget Committee August 26,2014 Page 2 of2 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD OF COMlVlISSIONERS 

SPECIAL MEETING - BUDGET COMMITTEE 


Tuesday, August 26,2014,9:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, MN 


Acting Chair Steve Chaffee called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Present were 
Commissioners Steve Hallan, Mitch Panged, and Matt Ludwig. Chair Curt Rossow was absent 
(excused). Also present were County Administrator David Minke, and Human Resources and 
Payroll Specialist Matt Christenson. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Commissioner HaHan moved to approve the agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Staff presenting requests: County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer, County Attorney John 
Carlson, Probation Director Terryl Arola, Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder, Investigator 
Jeff Nelson, Jail Administrator Rick Boland, Building Superintendent Kevin Newman and Court 
Administrator LuAnn Blegen. 

The county board reviewed 2015 budget requests. 

At 11 :45 a.m. Acting Chair Chaffee called a recess for lunch. 

The meeting reconvened at 1 :00 p.m. 

The county board continued to review 2015 budget requests. 

The next budget committee meeting will be September 9,2014 at 9:00 a.m. at the Pine County 
Courthouse. 

With no further business, Acting Chair Chaffee adjourned the meeting at 3 :50 p.m. 

Steve Chaffee, Acting Board Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 

The full text ofthe board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

Summary of Special Meeting-Budget Committee August 26, 2014 Page 1 of 1 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


I 
r------- PINE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKSi FiN!'; COUNTY 
! MlNNUO'tA. 

lUGHWAYDEPARTMENT 
405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Telephone 320-216~4200 
Fax: 320-629-6736

Mark A. LeBrun, P.E. 1-800-450-7463 Ext. 4200County Engineer 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report 

August 2014 

T40N R20W Section 11, compute corner search areas, tie out, set and GPS PLSS corners, 
search for original corner evidence, update files. 

CSAH 30 T42N R19W section 7, tie out PLSS corner, update files. 


CSAH 21 T42N and T41N R19W. reset, tie out and GPS PLSS corners and private 

corners, update files. 


Provide HARN coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS corner certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed. 


Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 
Monthly Report August 2014.doc 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date ofMeetillg: SeRtember 2,2014 

Alasd. 
lUglIJar Aleada 

Penooael Committee 

Other _____ 

Board 

BackgroB.d informatiGD on Item: 

2014 Disb~enu 

Actio. Requested: 

FililUlcial Impaet: 



CA 


l2NtM(IQ 
no.st1·1(IQ 
320-91·1_ 
320-S914.,. 
~·1(IQ 
~~1M4 
31O.at~1m 

DATA ENTRY AUDIT LIST 

OFE 



~ a :sl ~ 0 

~ ...:N liS ~ ~ • 
N 

!IllI 
N' N 'Ii I "'" ,.. fi~ ... 

It!f"l 
I'i 

R 
::;;: 

I.l;I 
"': 

! ""' 

It! '" ri 

7il...
/,::;
r" 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

PersoDnel Committee 

Other _____ 

Background baformatioD on Item: 

Actio. Requested: 

and 

Fi.aDeiallmpad: 




APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT - GENERAL FORM 






Form. No. 528 - Resolution of County Board Authorizing Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land. 

RESOLUTION 2014-41 

WHEREAS, Scott Marcotte, the former owner, has made and filed an application 
with the County Auditor for the repurchase of the hereinafter described parcel of tax 
forfeited land, in accordance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 
282.241, as amended, which land is situated in the County of Pine, Minnesota, and 
described as follows, to-wit: 

Lot Ten (10), Block Four (4), Woodridge 

PID #46.5158.000 

and WHEREAS, said applicant has submitted the required application for repurchase to 
the Pine County Auditor: 

and 

and WHEREAS, this Board is of the opinion that said application should be granted for 
such reasons, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the application of Scott Marcotte, for 
the repurchase of the above described parcel of tax forfeited land be and the same is 
hereby granted and the County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to permit such 
repurchase according to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1945, Section 282.241, 
as amended. 

Dated at Sandstone, Minnesota, this 2nd day of September, 2014. 

Attest: Chairman, Board of County Commissioners 
Pine County, Minnesota 

County Auditor 



AGENDA FORM 

.,
5 

AdioR 

Finaneiallmpad: 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date 

II 15 

Tobacco 

FioaBeiallmpact: 




AGENDA FORM 

Ld'l::ODi~_t Agenda 
A~.IUA& Agenda 

l'elrlOUD,el Committee 

Agenda 

BaekgroDud oe Item: 

Aetion Requested: 

Finandal Impact: 



__!dHiIllllIo1ii_'"""',.I ....,.. "..~...... 

~.~ 

f1nda~ go ~~n OO~ 
tne WIJO'S IfftIUI usrOF ~, or QII 651~5~ltoO. 



LG220 Application for Ex'!Un11t Permit 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: Septembel"ul, 2014 

Counnr Board 
C3"tonsenl Agenda 

Regular Agenda 

Personnel Committee 

Otber_.........__......... 

Baekground information on Item: 

Aetion Requested: 

Finaneiallmpaet: 




1 

LG21A Premises Permit Application 

NORTHERN PINE RIOiERS 02321 

Gambling Prem_.lnformation 

MIN 



LEASE TERMINAnON CLAUSE.. Must be completed" 



PINE COUNTY 
M1Nt«SO'I'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: September 2,2014 

[{] County Board 

iii Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Full Time Status - Completion of Probationary Period 

Ct:rtrnent:~S 
~h~ 

Department Head sigaatllre 

Background information on Item: 
Consider approval of full time status - completion of probationary period for Jennifer Knoll, Office 
Support Specialist effective September 10,2014. 

Action Requested: 

Approval 

Financial Impact: 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: September 2,2014 

D County Board 
IjJ Consent Agenda 

Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 millSO 15 millsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Septic Inspector Continuing Education 

D\Pa~~rvices 

"'P'~9t ,.,,'" 

Background information on Item: 

Every three years persons certified as Basic Septic Inspectors must obtain a minimum of 18 

credit hours of continuing education, at least six of which are devoted to soils education. 


Action Requested: 

Consider attendance by Robert Fischer, Enviornmental Tech, to the Soils Continuing Education 
Course, September 10, 2014 in Chisago City. 

Financial Impact: 

The cost of the course is $245 with materials and within the 2014 Zoning budget. A county 

vehicle will be used for transportation. 




Enroll online at: septic.umn.eduPage 5 

("'\CTO ... 1"7':\ ~.11 .... td ......... 1 U-.li 1()Ot:" D,,£.......... ....j /L.,..,. c .... 0 ...... 1 I\A!\l C:C1["\O _ DI.... .............. 0("\("\ <j")"') OLA"1 ... c:_~" L1'j L,,)A £..1')/1 


http:septic.umn.edu


------

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: September 2,2014 

D County Board 
III Consent Agenda 

Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 miDSO 15 miDsD Other 

Personnel Committee 

Other 

Agenda Item: Septic Inspector Certification Courses 

Department: Land Services 

D'~£::,"" 
Background information on Item: 

Pine County currently has two certified basic septic inspectors on staff. To become a certified 
septic inspector, five educational courses through the University of Minnesota must be taken and 
passed along with the completion of a mentorship. The required courses are offered throughout 
the state annually. The first two classes are being offered in St. Cloud from December 8-12. 

In order to have a better understanding of the work completed by these employees, answer 

specific questions about septic systems when the inspectors are out of the office, and have the 

ability to assist with training new employees, it would be extremely beneficial to have the 

supervisor in the department certified. 


Action Requested: 

Consider attendance by Kelly Schroeder, Land Services Director, to the first two required 

courses, Introduction of Onsite Systems December 8-10,2014 and to Installing Onsite Systems 

December 11-12. 


Financial Impact: 

The courses cost $355 and $260 respectively ($615 total) with materials and are within the 2014 
Zoning budget. No mileage or meal expenses will be incurred. 



2014 OSTP Certification Course Descriptions and Offerings 


Enroll online at: septic.umn.edu 
Page 4 1()Ot:' o ..! ........ ~ A" .... C .... 0 ....... 1 1\/1"1 CC1i\O ... ot... ............. onti .,'")4") OLJVl - L.-.H. L1",) L')A LA":>A 


http:septic.umn.edu


PINE COUNTY 
MINNs:SOTA 

MINUTES 
PINE COUNTY TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 

Tuesday August 19th 2014,8:30 a.m. 
Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 

1. 	 Call meeting to order at 8:35am 

2. 	 Members: Terryl Arola, Kelly Schroeder, Matt Christenson, Kent Bombard, Ryan Findell, Darlene 
Booth, Steve Hallan with Denise Baran. 

3. 	 Adopted Agenda 

4. 	 Approved Minutes of July 14th, 2014 Technology Committee meeting. 

5. 	 Emergency Broadcast System for Pine County 

a. 	 Demo of possible new system and discussion was held. 
b. 	 Cost and Labor will be looked into by IT Department. 

6. 	 Card Key System Update 

a. 	 Moving forward with vendor to replace system. 

7. 	 ArcGIS discussion was held. 

8. 	 IT Department remote office in Sandstone 

a. Open office in Sandstone for IT depending on Board agenda item to be approved. 

9. 	 Other 

a. 	 Terryl Arola brought up a need for unified communications, IT to look into. 
b. 	 Steve Hallan brought up need for more emergency sirens in the County 

10. Adjourn Meeting at 9:30am 

Technology Committee Page 1 	 Pine County 



PINE COU~TY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


September 2014 


Withdraw 2010 Land Sale PIreel 




or 


